



## Lifei Chen Partner

**Office:** Wuhan

**Tel:** +86 27 8730 6528

**Fax:** +86 27 8730 6527

**Email:** chenlifei@east-concord.com

**Languages:** Chinese, German, English

## PRACTICE AREAS

Dispute Resolution, Intellectual Property, Corporate and M&A

## EXPERTISE

Chen focuses on commercial dispute resolution, intellectual property, corporate and M&A fields. Since she started to work, she has represented listed companies, state-owned enterprises, and private enterprises concerning multiple major commercial disputes, has provided guidance and bits of advice on European intellectual property layout for multiple domestic universities and enterprises, and provided perennial legal advisory services and special legal support including asset acquisition and equity acquisition for multiple well-known enterprises.

Representative clients that Chen is currently or has served include Chen Xiaoping Foundation for the Development of Science and Technology of Hubei Province, Hubei Non-Public Enterprise Complaints and Services Center, South to North Water Diversion Middle Route Water Source Co., Ltd., Hubei Energy Group Hanjiang Energy Development Co., Ltd., Huaxia Bank Co., Ltd. Wuhan Branch, Zhongbai Holding Group Co., Ltd., Hubei United Investment Group Co., Ltd., Guotong Trust Co., Ltd., Hubei Asset Management Co., Ltd., Shenzhen ET Medical Co., Ltd.

## EDUCATION

LMU Munich, LL.M.

Huazhong University of Science and Technology, LL.B.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2024-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner

2021-2023 East & Concord Partners, Associate  
2018-2020 HUNSUN Patent Attorneys & Attorneys-at-law Wuhan Office,  
Person in charge  
2015-2017 HUNSUN Patent Attorneys & Attorneys-at-law Beijing Office,  
Foreign-related Intellectual Property Consultant

## **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

Hubei Intellectual Property Commissioner Training Talent Pool, Member  
Wuhan Intellectual Property Young and Middle-aged Lecturer Group, Lecturer